


**City of Seattle  
Notice of Appointment**

<b>Name:</b> <b>Michael Heinisch</b>		<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	
		<input type="checkbox"/> Executive <input type="checkbox"/> Legislative <input type="checkbox"/> Agency <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> PDA Council <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Burien	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98166	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> 253-859-0300	2014 DEC 22 PM 3:07 CITY CLERK FILED CITY OF SEATTLE
<b>Appointed to:</b> PHPDA Governing Council		<b>Date of Appointment:</b> January 1, 2015	
<b>Authority (Ord., Res.):</b> SMC 3.110		<b>Term of Office:</b> <b>From:</b> Confirmation <b>To:</b> December 31, 2017	
<b>Comments:</b>  <i>Mike Heinisch is being reappointed to the Governing Council of Pacific Hospital Preservation &amp; Development Authority. Mr. Heinisch been Executive Director of Kent Youth and Family Services since 1999. He previously worked at Highline West Seattle (now Navos) Mental Health Center as Director of the Children and Family Division and held several positions at Catholic Community Services. Mr. Heinisch has experience on several local boards, including United Way of King County, Communities In Schools, and Alliance of Nonprofits. Mr. Heinisch holds Masters of Counseling from Seattle University.</i>			
<b>Authorizing Signature:</b> 		<b>Name and Title of Officer Making Appointments:</b> Kevin Fox, Chair, PHPDA Governing Council	

Resume

Michael E. Heinisch

Home:

Date of Birth:

SSA:

Marital Status: Married, one daughter

Education:

- 1986-87                    **Qualified Chemical Dependency Counselor**  
Seattle University, Seattle, Wa.
- 1984    **Masters of Counseling**  
Seattle University, Seattle, Wa.
- 1981    **Undergraduate Psychology**  
University of Washington, Seattle, Wa.
- 1977-79                    **Teacher Certification**  
University of Wisconsin - Parkside, Kenosha, Wi.
- 1975-76                    **Masters of Divinity studies**  
St. Francis School of Pastoral Ministry, Milwaukee, Wi.
- 1975    **Bachelor of Arts, Philosophy and Theology**  
St. Francis College, Milwaukee, Wi.

Certification:

Department of Health: Health Care Professional Licenses.  
Washington, April 1989, #020703 MH30000445

National Board of Certified Counselors  
National Board of Certification of Counselors, December, 1984,  
#13232

Children's Mental Health Specialist

Professional Experience:

2000 - Present            **Executive Director, Kent Youth and Family Services**  
Kent, Wa.

- Executive of a Youth and Family Services Association agency of 100+ staff
- Funding sources: HUD, DOJ, HHS, State of Washington, King County, City of Kent, City of Covington, Puget Sound Educational Services District, United Way of King County, King County Housing Authority

**1993 - 2000**

**Program Director, Children and Family Services  
Highline West Seattle Mental Health Center,  
Burien, Wa**

- Administrative and clinical supervision of 25 full time clinical staff
- Develop and manage an 18 agency network of provider agencies
- Participate on the Administrative Team managing an agency of approximately 300 staff providing services as a King County Prepaid Health Plan Vendor agency
- Manage contracts with Seattle Public Schools, Highline and Tukwila School Districts, Headstart and ECEAP
- Develop, manage, monitor annual program budgets

**1992 - 93**

**Co-Director Foster Care/Director Children's Hospital Alternative  
Program, Catholic Community Services, King County, Seattle**

- Administrative and clinical supervision of casework staff, traditional foster care placements

**1989 - 93**

**Director Children's Hospital Alternative Program  
Catholic Community Services, King County, Seattle**

- Administrative and Clinical supervision of staff
- Maintain contracts: King County Regional Support Network (RSN); Division of Mental Health; Division of Children and Family Services
- Develop, manage, monitor annual budget
- Supervise graduate intern placement
- Participate, Management Team of Catholic Community Services, King County

**1986 - 89**

**Program Manager/Counseling,  
Catholic Community Services, Seattle/King County**

- Administrative and Clinical supervision of staff
- Develop, manage, monitor annual budget
- Maintain and expand system of outreach counseling offices in parishes throughout King County
- Maintain contracts: FRS, Home Based Services, Division of Children and Family Services
- Developed program manual chemical dependency services. Obtained and maintained license, Division of Alcohol and Substance Abuse
- Supervise graduate intern placements
- Participate, Management Team of Catholic Community Services, King County

**1983 - 86**

**Therapist, Counterpoint Community Mental Health Center,  
Everett/Lynwood, Wa.**

- Fulltime caseload of individual, marriage and family clients
- Domestic Violence and Anger Management group therapist

Board Experience: 20010 – Present	<b>United Way of King County Public Policy Impact Council</b> Chair
2008 – Present	<b>King County Mental Illness Drug Dependency (MIDD) Oversight Committee</b> June 2011 - Present Co-Chair
2001 – 2006	<b>King County Superior Court (Juvenile Division) Reclaiming Futures</b> Co-Chair Assessment Process Subcommittee
2002 – Present	<b>King County Alliance For Human Services</b> Co Chair
2003 – Present	<b>DCFS South King County Community Advisory Board</b> Chair
2004 – Present	<b>Safe and Bright Futures, Public Health Seattle King County</b> At-Large Seat
2003 – Present	<b>South King Council of Human Services</b> 2006 – 2009 Board President
2002 – Present	<b>Building Better Futures</b> Treasurer 2002-2010, President 2011
2004 – Present	<b>Kent School District 21<sup>st</sup> Century Community Learning Center</b> At Large Seat
2001 - Present	<b>Youth and Family Services Association of King County</b> Chairperson
2001 – 2003, 2011 Present	<b>City of Kent Human Services Commission</b> Agency Representative Seat
2002 - 2008	<b>United Way of King County</b> At Large Seat, Community Building Committee, Annual Campaign Cabinet, Finance Committee, Public Policy Committee
2001 - Present	<b>Executive Alliance (Alliance of Non Profits)</b> 2003 – 2004 Board President
2000 - 2002	<b>Kent Community Council for Youth</b> Board Treasurer
2002 - Present	<b>Kent Communities In Schools</b> Program Committee Chair
2005 – Present	<b>Seattle Foundation</b> Community Grantmaking Committee
1999 - 2000	<b>"Catch 21" Community Learning Center</b> Tyee High School, Chinook Middle School Highline School District At large position
1996 - 2001	<b>School Commission</b> St. Francis Grade School, Burien Chairperson, 1998 - 2001

1990 - 93

Treatment Foster Care Association of Washington  
At large position

1992 - 93

Foster Parent Association of Washington  
At large position

References:

Chief Ed Crawford  
Kent Police Department



Robbie Rohr, Executive Director



Dr, Janice Lovelace

**PACIFIC HOSPITAL PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY**  
**(PHPDA)**

*December 2014*

9 members: serving 3-year staggered terms, all subject to City Council confirmation

- 4 Appointed by PHPDA Governing Council
- 4 Appointed by Mayor
- 1 Appointed by King County Executive

R/ E	G	Name	1 <sup>st</sup> Appointed	Last Appointed	Term Ends	Proposed Term End	Term #	Position	Appointed By
6	M	Kevin Fox	Jan 2006	Jan 2012	12/31/14		3 <sup>rd</sup>	Chair	Mayor
6	M	Mike Heinisch	Jan 2012	Jan 2012	12/31/14	12/31/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Vice Chair	Governing Council
6	M	Nate Dreon	June 2012	June 2012	12/31/15		1 <sup>st</sup>	Treasurer	County Exec
6	F	Judy Tobin	June 2012	June 2012	12/31/15		2 <sup>nd</sup>	Secretary	Governing Council
6	M	Marc Provence	Jan 2009	Jan 2012	12/31/14	12/31/17	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Member	Mayor
2	M	Tony Mclean	Jan 2014	Jan 2014	12/21/16		1 <sup>st</sup>	Member	Governing Council
2	F	Rhonda Berry	Jan 2014	Jan 2014	12/21/16		1 <sup>st</sup>	Member	Mayor
1	F	Diane Narasaki	Jan 2013	Jan 2013	12/21/15		1 <sup>st</sup>	Member	Mayor
6	F	Nancy Sugg	Feb 2014	Feb 2014	12/31/16		1 <sup>st</sup>	Member	Governing Council

**Diversity**

	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	(1) Asian- American	(2) African- American	(3) Hispanic Latn@	(4) Native- American	(5) Other*	(6) Caucasian
Mayor	2	2		2	1	1				2
Council	2	2		1		1				3
County Exec	1									1
<b>Total</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>4</b>		<b>3</b>	<b>1</b>	<b>2</b>				<b>6</b>

*\*Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability*